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March 8, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC SERVICE

To All Counsel and Unrepresented Parties
Antelope Valley Groundwater Cases
(Judicial Council Coordination No. JCCP
4408)

Re: Court of Appeal, Mandatory Docketing Statement

Dear Counsel:

The Los Angeles County Superior Court requires the filing of a Mandatory Docketing
Statement. The Mandatory Docketing Statement asks whether all parties agree to mediation as
part of the appellate process. If all parties agree, we may participate in an appellate mediation
program administered by the Court of Appeal. Participation in this program requires the
agreement of all parties.

We are writing to ask if anyone is opposed to participating in an appellate mediation
program.

Please let us know by the close of business on Thursday, March 10, 2016. Thank you for
your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

June S. Ailin
Partner
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